ORANGE CITY COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE

INFRASTRUCTURE POLICY COMMITTEE

HELD IN COUNCIL CHAMBER, CIVIC CENTRE, BYNG STREET, ORANGE
ON 6 DECEMBER 2022
COMMENCING AT 7.32PM

1 INTRODUCTION

ATTENDANCE

Cr J Evans (Chairperson), Cr J Hamling (Mayor), Cr G Power (Deputy Mayor), Cr D Mallard, Cr K Duffy, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr G Floyd, Cr S Peterson, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr J Whitton

Chief Executive Officer, Director Corporate and Commercial Services, Director Community, Recreation and Cultural Services, Director Technical Services, Manager Corporate Governance, Governance Officer, Manager Development Assessment

APOLOGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Nil

1.1 DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS, SIGNIFICANT NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND LESS THAN SIGNIFICANT NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS

Nil

2 COMMITTEE MINUTES

2.1 MINUTES OF THE CITY OF ORANGE TRAFFIC COMMITTEE HELD 8 NOVEMBER 2022

TRIM REFERENCE: 2022/2294

RESOLVED - 22/503

Cr G Floyd/Cr T Mileto

- That Council acknowledge the reports presented to the City of Orange Traffic Committee at its meeting held on 8 November 2022.
- That Council determine recommendations 3.1, 3.2, 3.3 and 3.4 from the minutes of the City of Orange Traffic Committee meeting of 8 November 2022.
 - 3.1 Winter Street and March Street Lines and Signs

 That Council adopt the signage and line marking as shown on Drawing Number R00518 rev B annexed to this report.
 - 3.2 No Stopping Signs at 78 Forbes Road

 That the existing "No Stopping" signs be replaced with "Bus Zone" signs outside
 78-78A Forbes Road, Orange.
 - 3.3 2022 Orange Rodeo Plan B
 - 1 That Council support the temporary reduction of the speed limit on Leeds Parade (Phillip to Margaret), Phillip Street (Leeds to Noreen) and Margaret Street (Leeds to Mirral) to 40 km/h on 19 November 2022.
 - 2 That Council support the temporary lifting of No Stopping restrictions for 300m on the railway side of Leeds Parade between Margaret Street and Phillip Street during 19 November 2022 between 12 noon and 11:30pm.
 - 3 That the costs of implementing these measures by Council staff be borne by the applicant.
 - 3.4 Site Inspection Traffic and Parking Intersection of Byng Street and Hamer Street

That a "Give Way" hold line be painted on Hamer Street (intersection of Byng Street) and that "No Stopping" signs be installed along the western boundary of 14 Byng Street, on the eastern side of Hamer Street (Byng to Summer) and install repeater "No Stopping" signs along the eastern side of Hamer Street for a trial period of 12 months.

That the remainder of the minutes of the City of Orange Traffic Committee at its meeting held on 8 November 2022 be adopted.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr K Duffy, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr G Power, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil Absent: Nil

Cr Floyd sought clarification on Item 3.3.1 which was for 19 November 2022 asking why it was only to Council now when the date has passed.

The Director Technical Services advised it was an endorsed event and was considered by Traffic Committee due to the short time frame from application to event. Generally these applications would come earlier to Council for approval.

QUESTION TAKEN ON NOTICE

Cr J Whitton

Cr Whitton asked for clarification around notices received by residents on Phillip Street at the rear of Bletchington Public School advising they cannot park in front of their houses due to the crossing being updated.

MATTER ARISING Cr T Greenhalgh

Cr Greenhalgh requested that a follow up be made regarding investigating the narrow footpath between Canobolas Caravan and Marine and the Motel on Bathurst Road.

2.2 MINUTES OF THE ORANGE AND CABONNE ROAD SAFETY COMMUNITY COMMITTEE MEETING HELD 19 OCTOBER 2022

TRIM REFERENCE: 2022/2356

RESOLVED - 22/504

Cr K Duffy/Cr G Floyd

- That Council acknowledge the reports presented to the Orange & Cabonne Road Safety Community Committee at its meeting held on 19 October 2022.
- That Council determine recommendations 3.3.2 and 3.4.2 from the minutes of the Orange & Cabonne Road Safety Community Committee meeting of 19 October 2022.
 - 3.3.2. That the Road Safety Officer prepare a report regarding implementation of a campaign to reduce speeding.
 - 3.4.2. That the Road Safety Officer prepare a report on road safety programs for young people.
- That the remainder of the minutes of the Orange & Cabonne Road Safety Community Committee at its meeting held on 19 October 2022 be adopted.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr K Duffy, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr G Power, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil Absent: Nil

2.3 MINUTES OF THE EXTRAORDINARY CITY OF ORANGE TRAFFIC COMMITTEE HELD 23 NOVEMBER 2022

TRIM REFERENCE: 2022/2405

RESOLVED - 22/505

Cr S Peterson/Cr M McDonell

- That Council acknowledge the reports presented to the City of Orange Traffic Committee at its electronic meeting held on 23 November 2022.
- That Council determine recommendation *2.1* from the minutes of the City of Orange Traffic Committee electronic meeting of 23 November 2022.
 - 2.1 Lords Place Line Marking and Kite Street/Lords Place Roundabout That Council adopt the:
 - 1 Kite Street roundabout line marking attached to this report; and
 - 2 Lords Place line marking attached to this report.

FOR: CR J HAMLING, CR K DUFFY, CR J EVANS, CR G FLOYD, CR T GREENHALGH, CR F KINGHORNE,

CR D MALLARD, CR M MCDONELL, CR T MILETO, CR S PETERSON, CR G POWER, CR J WHITTON

AGAINST: NIL ABSENT: NIL

3 GENERAL REPORTS

3.1 CURRENT WORKS

TRIM REFERENCE: 2022/2349

RESOLVED - 22/506

Cr J Whitton/Cr D Mallard

That the information provided in the report on Current Works be acknowledged.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr K Duffy, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr G Power, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil Absent: Nil

Cr Peterson asked in regards to the recent rain events and impacts on road maintenance, and whether any resources are needed to assist - particularly with anything on loan to neighbouring Council's.

The Director Technical Services advised staff are busy attending to damage around the area with catch up to do. We were assisting Cabonne Council for a period of time in clean up and getting Eugowra utilities back online with a slight disruption, but still have maintenance crew throughout Orange. With an announcement of the State Pothole Repair Fund, Council has now received closer to \$186k.

Cr Peterson asked if the Chartered flights, with significant passenger numbers involved should be included in number of passengers through airport.

The Director Technical Services advised chartered flights not charged per passenger but by weight of the aircraft coming in/out.

Cr Duffy asked if there was anything we could do to improve roads as they are repaired or extend funding to upgrade and prevent further/similar damage in next weather event.

The Director Technical Services advised staff work closely with Transport for NSW administering the Building Better Regions fund and certainly apply for what we can, noting it will be triaged against significant landslip across networks versus repairing potholes/loss of seal.

Cr Kinghorne asked if there was anything new or research available into what works to make roads more resilient when they are resurfaced after unprecedented water events.

The Director Technical Services advised there are new techniques being trialled as discussed, and Council is also a checkpoint for all new roads where developers are required to test deflection before handing over to Council and putting on a final seal. It all comes down to cost and Council is trialling methods all the time.

Cr Hamling commended staff helping Cabonne Council and Eugowra after recent events and advised the invitation is still open to Cabonne if they require anything from us or if they need help in any way.

The Director Technical Services advised we are still providing engineering support to Cabonne Council on an as needs basis.

THE MEETING CLOSED AT 7.48PM.